
"To effectively promote the safety, health, and well-being of our residents" 
 

 
 
 
TO:  Honorable County Commissioners 
  Scott Arneson, County Administrator 
 
FROM:  Jess L. Greenwood, P.E. – Public Works Director / County Engineer 
 
RE:  07 May 2024 County Board Meeting – CONSENT AGENDA 

On-line Auction – Sale of Obsolete Items 
 
Date:  1 May 2024 
 
Requesting authorization to sell the following Public Works equipment and other items by auction on 
the Public Surplus website.   
 
The barrels, bases, and cones are used, and the condition of these items is such that they are no longer 
effective as traffic control devices. 
 
The generator no longer works, and the sprayer pump and motor were replaced previously and they are 
no longer being used. 
 
The survey equipment has been replaced with GPS systems that are more efficient and require fewer 
staff and hours to collect data. 
 
The box sieves have been replaced with an automated shaker system that does not require manual 
rocking of the sieves. 
 
The tool box was used on a previous vehicle and has since been replaced with the purchase of newer 
trucks.  
 
 Items:  117 barrels and bases for work zone traffic control 
   69 extra bases for work zone barrels 
   93 cones for work zone traffic control 
   1 Dyna generator 
   16” box sieve (15 screens with 1 pan, 2 rockers) 
   2 survey grade rods 
   3 survey tripods 
   1 used sprayer pump and motor 
   1 tool box for pickup truck 
 

Jess L. Greenwood, P.E. 
Public Works Director – County Engineer 

 
2140 Pioneer Road 

Red Wing, MN 55066 
Office: (651) 385.3025 

 


